KA 521-06-20
June 26,52007

KOOGLER & ASSOCIATES, INC. REC E’%\f ED

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
4014 NW 13th STREET

GAINESVILLE, FL 32609-1923 JUN 0" 9001

352/377-5822 = FAX/377-7158

Ms. Trina Vielhauer

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Air Regulation

2600 Blair Stone Road MS 5500
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

RE: CEMEX Cement, Inc.; Brooksville Cement Plant
Permit No. 0530010-022-AC Extension Request; Trial Period for Tire-Derived Fuel

Dear Trina:

CEMEX Cement, Inc. (CEMEX) is requesting a 1-year extension of Air Construction Permit No.
0530010-022-AC (Trial Period to Burn Tire-Derived Fuel in Kiln No. 2, expiration date
September 30, 2007). CEMEX is still moving forward with this preject, but would like

additional time to complete the trial burn and compliance testing.

Please feel free to contact me at (352) 377-5822 or FBergen@kooglerassociates.com, or Mr.

Charles Walz, CEMEX, at (352) 799-2011, if you have any questions regarding this issue.

Very truly yours,

KOO;;LER & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Fawn W. Bergen, PE
Project Engineer

FB

cc: S. Fernandez, OHF&C
J. Gill, CEMEX
M. Gonzales, CEMEX
A. Linero, FDEP — Tallahassee
M. Nasca, FDEP — SW District
C. Walz, CEMEX



Harvey, Mary

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

W

Amarjit S Gill [amarjits.gill@cemex.com]
Tuesday, August 28, 2007 12:07 PM

Harvey, Mary
Extension Letter - CEMEX Cement, Inc. - Project #0530010-033-AC
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Adams, Patty

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2006 8:58 AM

To: Adams, Patty

Subject: FW: Permit Facility #0530010-026-AC-D - CEMEX Cement, Inc.

————— Original Message-----

From: charles.walz@cemexusa.com [mailto:charles.walz@cemexusa.com]
Sent: Friday, November 03, 2006 3:55 PM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: Permit Facility #0530010-026-AC-D - CEMEX Cement, Inc.

Return Receipt

Your Permit Facility #0530010-026-AC-D - CEMEX Cement, Inc.
document

was charles.walz@cemexusa.com

received

by:

at: 11/03/2006 03:55:06 PM EST



Adams, Patty

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent:: Monday, November 06, 2006 8:58 AM

To: Adams, Patty

Subject: FW: Permit Facility #0530010-026-AC-D - CEMEX Cement, Inc.

From: Segundo J. Fernandez [mailto:sfernandez@ohfc.com]

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2006 3:55 PM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: Read: Permit Facility #0530010-026-AC-D - CEMEX Cement, Inc.

Your message

To: sfernandez@ohfc.com
Subject:

was read on 11/3/2006 3:55 PM.



Adams, Patty
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From: Harvey, Mary
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2006 8:57 AM
To: Adams, Patty

Subject: FW: Permit Facility #0530010-026-AC-D - CEMEX Cement, Inc.

From: charles.walz@cemexusa.com [mailto:charles.walz@cemexusa.com]
Sent: Friday, November 03, 2006 4:16 PM

To: Harvey, Mary
Subject: Re: Permit Facility #0530010-026-AC-D - CEMEX Cement, Inc.

Yes | have received these documents.

Thanks.

Charles Walz

Environmental Manager

CEMEX Brooksville Cement Plant
352-799-2011

Charles.Walz@ CEMEXUSA.COM

11/6/2006



Adams, Patty

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2006 8:56 AM

To: ‘ Adams, Patty

Subject: FW: Permit Facility #0530010-026-AC-D - CEMEX Cement, Inc.

————— Original Message-----

From: michaelanthony.gonzales@cemexusa.com [mailto:michaelanthony.gonzales@cemexusa.com]
Sent: Friday, November 03, 2006 5:15 PM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: Permit Facility #0530010-026-AC-D - CEMEX Cement, Inc.

Return Receipt

Your " Permit Facility #0530010-026-AC-D - CEMEX Cement, Inc.
document .

was michaelanthony.gonzales@cemexusa.com

received

by:

at: 11/03/2006 05:14:35 PM EST



Adams, Patty

From: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Monday, November 06, 2006 8:56 AM

To: : Adams, Patty

Subject: FW: Permit Facility #0530010-026-AC-D - CEMEX Cement, Inc.

————— Original Message-----

From: ivonee.delrio@Rcemexusa.com [mailto:ivonee.delrio@cemexusa.com]
Sent: Friday, November 03, 2006 4:51 PM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: Permit Facility #0530010-026-AC-D - CEMEX Cement, Inc.

Return Receipt

Your Permit Facility #0530010-026-AC-D - CEMEX Cement, Inc.
document

was ivonee.delriolcemexusa.com-

received

by:

at: 11/03/2006 03:50:42 PM



